1t
1882, 1883 and 1884, if justice has been done to the claims and just rights of the
people !

Oster. That question must be objected to, it could not have had anything
to do with bringing the prisoner here. T objoct first as a matter of of opinion ; second, tha
it is a leading question, and third, that it is irrelevant to the issue,

Ms. Litnyx.—The most, important objection is that it is leding. the
opinion of the witness, I should think his opinion is valuable it is facts I want from
the witness, T suppose ho can give his opinion based on the facts. 1 he says o or yes,

will ask him why, and he will mw me his reason w

His Hoxor Mr. Justic Ricuarpsox.—That will be a matter of opinion.

Mr. Lestgox.—1 will put the question and you can object to it.

Q. Do you know if at any time the Dominion Government agreed to accede to the
demaands rade by tho Haltbreods and Olergy, reative o the clafis and rights you have
spoken of in the preceding answer !

Mg, Ostrr—I do not object to the question, if confined to a date prior to the lst

July, 1884, the time he was asked to come into the country, although the question is
really irregular. T am not going on strict lines, but I do object to his asking as regas

the present state of things. I do not object if he confines his questions to the time prior
to the prisoner’s coming to the country.

M. Lestox.—My question will show that the prisoner had reason to come, If the
people had confidnce i him he had . ight o come and help them, o try and persuade
the federal Government: to grant what had been refused them

His Hoor Mr. Justice Riciarpsox.— Your question is wlmt Mr. Lemieux ?

am willing that the question should be allowed if limited to the
(e pnor £ Tuiy, 1884,

His Hoxor Me. Justice Riciarnsos to Mr. Lemieux.—Is that the way you put it ?
Mr. Lewigvx.—Yes.

Mg, Ostir.—Then we withdraw the objection.

His Hoxor.—Then we will have his answer.

Mr. Lewigox.—I want to put the question generally.

Mr. Oster—It is so general and difficult to grasp, anyway, T won't object.
Mg, Lewieox.—Perhaps it is difficult to you but not to the witness.

Q. Willyou stat i sine the avival o the prisone in the country. up o the tim
of the rebellion, the Government have made any favourablo answer to the demands and
lain of the Hialfreods ToA. Tou T Jnorw ey have necedsd o baribiat it bl
regard to those who did not have any serip in Manitoba. A telegram was sent on the 4th
of March lust, granting the serip.

Q. Before that time?—A. Yes, regarding the alteration of survey of lots along the
river, there was an answer from the Government saying they would grant it, and that was
an important question.

Q. What question then remained to be settled 1—A. The question of patents, tha
has also been settled in a certain way, because Mr. Duck was sent and T went with him
as interpret

Q What other question remained I—A. Only the question of wood, timber.

Q. Do you know that there is a commission sitting in regard to the claims and peti-
tions of the Haltbreeds A, Yo
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Q. Do you know how many laims and demands have heen settled by that commission
sinco it has been in existence —A. In what place is it? In the North-West or in the
district of Carlton !

Q. Generally.—A. T do not know, I know for my own district.

Q. What do you know?—A. I know that at Batoghe they gave three scrips.

Q. Since the rebellion? A. Yes, about three weeks ago.

Q. At Duck Lake t—A. Forty.

Q. Since the rebellion?—A. Yes, about the same time.

Q. Do you know of any other!—A. No, not in that district.

Q. You have hd occuson to meet the prisoner between July 1884 and the time
of the veballion ! -A: ¥

Q. What is the name of your parish -—A. Prince Albert.

Q. You saw the prisoner there?—A. Yes.

Q. Did you see him elsewhere?—A. At St. Laurent, several times, T don't know
how often and I saw him at Batoche also.

Q. Have you had occasion to speak often to him on the political situation and on
religion I—A. Frequently, it was the matter of our conversation.

Q. Did you like to speak of religion and politics with him t—A. No, T did not like to,

Q. Will you give me the reason why you did not like to speak of religion and politics
4o him—A. Politics and religion was a subject he always spoke of in conversation, he
Toved those subjects.

Q. Did he speak in a sensible manner?—A. T wish to say why T did not like to
speak o him o those subects. Upon all other Taattars, litterature and soiencs, be was
in his ordinary state of min

Q. Upon political subjects and religion?—
nger the same man ; it would seem as if there w
e it o i questions.
Q. When he spoke of religion and politics>—A. Yes, on those two matters he lost
all control of himself.

. Upon polities and religion he was no
two men in him, he lost all control

Q. Do you consider, after the conversations you_have had with him, that when he
spoke on politics and religion he had his intelligence?—A. Many times, at least twenty
tias, T to1d hitm, T would ok speek on thoeo subjocte booaass he was a fool, he did nes
have his intelligonce of min

Q. Ts that the practical result you have found in your conversation with Riel on
political and religious questions?—A. 1t is my experience.

Q. You have had u good deal of experience with people and you have known persons
who where afficted with a mania >—A. Before answering that, 1 want to state a fact to
the court regarding the prisoner. You know the life of that man affected us during a
certain time.

_Q Inwhat A. He was a fervent Catholic, attending the church and attend-
ing to his religious duties frequently, and his state of mind was the cause of great anxiety.
Tn conversation on politics, and on the rebellion and on religion, hmmtod things which

rightened the priests. 1 am

¢
any contradiction on the question of religion and politics, we considered that he was
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completely a fool,
bull, to use a vulgar expression.

g these questions ; it was like showing a red flag to a

By Mr. Cascraly.

Q. 1 believe in the
Nolin' with regard to a ¢
Government?.

Q.

mzlmf December 84 you had an interview with Riel and

 money whicl the prisoner claimed from the Federal
Not with Nolin, Nolin was tiob present ot the fateriew

The prisoner was there?—A. Yes.

i &, Will you please state what the prisoner asked of the Federal Government?—A. T
had £vo in s

terviews with the prisoner on that suljet

Q. The prisoner claimed a
he?—\. When the p
he asked fro

. indenmity from the Federal Goverument, didu’t
soner made his claim, 1 was there with another gentleman and
the Government £100,000. We ]muuln. that was exhorbitant and the
prisoner said “wait a little, T will take at once 35,000 cash.”

9 Anl on that condition the prisoner was to leave the country i the Goveraments
gaye him 23 es, that was the condition he put.

Q. When was this!—A. This was on the

5rd December "84,

2. There was also another interview hetween you and the prisoner?—A. There has
been about 20 interviews between us,
Q. He was always afte

you to ask you to useyour influence with the l“edenl
at to obtai

ity!—A. The first
a'word of it before,

an inds
had never spol

nd on the 35d Doseubue b spoke

talked about it very frequently!—A. On these two oceasions only.
t was his great occupation!

Q

Q. Is it ot trae that the p
on!—A.

Yes, at those times.

mer told you that he himsalt was the Haltlrsed
Ho did ot a2y 5o uspressterms, but ho conveyed that dew hesaid, it
Hal will be.. T must .‘\\.L this. This objection was made to
hin (v.u even if the Goverament granted 0, t recd_question would
e o o im0 that 1 T aid the ORI Gl

Is it not a fact he
Yes, he

told you he would even
A
can, and i

i, % all o s yod
u get less we will s

dosps
Pope Leo th
that t]u«-(rmu as to the supremac

accept a less sum than $35,0001—
ou may not get all that but get all ycu

on,the principal thing of which h
A Bofore the rebellion he neve

poke, was it not the
spoke directly on

supr

AL Pape.

Q. On that question ho was perfectly reasonable—A. On religious questions befcre

that hie blamed everything, he wanted to change Mass, and the liturgy,
ceremonies and the symbols.

B D e ko
. No, T don’t pretend that

man who has strange ideas on religious matters is a

jool1—.

Q A man ma,
veason and intellige

have particular views on religions matters and still retain all Lis

cel—A. That depends on the way in which he explains his ideas and
by his conduct in expressing them.

A man may be a great reformer of great religious questions without being a fool?
—A. T do not deny history, but the reforfuer must have some principles which the prisoner
never had.

s
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Q I it not trao that theprisoner has ixed principles n bis new religion - 3. He
had s principle that he was an autocrat i u and pol nd he changed his
opinion as he wished.

Q. Do you say he changed his re His ideas changed, to day

he admitted this and tomorrow denied n, e judge in these matters, he
beleived himself infallible.

Is it not a fact that the Half-breeds are a people extremely religious t—A. 1

admit the fact, very rel

Q. Is it not true that religion has a great influence upon th

1—A. Yes.
ducing them to com-

Is it not true that a man who tried to govern them 1
pletely change their religion or to do away with it, v
1A, Exasly, it was just becuuse he was o religious and app
¢

§ it poins. bre
excited with Lhem and he. \\ppnlud i his natural state with the
his strange views at first, after a time that he proclai
after the pro o r,:memlu»uv. had been proclaimed.

By Mr Levieo.

B 1 oy oppaction was iade to Ris, be beoame irsicblaand
B 0 1TA A fac as my personal expe ves he would
not allow the least opposition at A his physiognomy changed and he
B & o man.

that it should have heen given

Mr Casarary objects to this evidence on the g
on the examination in chief.

Pruivipes; Garxor, sworn, examined by Mr Fitzpatri
What is your name 1—A. Philippe Garnot

Where do you live when you are at home 1—A. At Batoche.

R

+ Q. Where are you living at the present time—living now —In Regina jail.

1 do,

Do you know Riel the prisoner at the bar 1—A.
w him for the first time in Helena

ee

u have known him for how long
Montana, about seven years ago.

Q. Did you see him at Batoche during the course of last summer or in the Saskat-
chewan district ! A. I saw him last fall.
Q. What time last fall —A. In October.
Q me that timeup o tho montl of Mar
frequent] No, I did not see much o
Q Durm,.v that time
remember.

st did you have oceasion to see him
him, T only saw his

id you have any conversation with him 1—A. No, not that T

No conversation whatever with him 7—A. T had some swall conversation but
vell.

none that I can remember

. Do you remember during th
month of March, do you remember having any conversati
ters or on political anbterst—A, ¥ 0, I never had.

and lnst. winter up to the
1 with him on religious mat-

rse of last autu

No conversation whatever up to that time !—A. 1 had some conversation but
not on religion or politics.
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Q. Did you at oy time mlL 0 lnm on religion previous to his arrest1—A. I did,
00 tho teouible, atier

Was he liv
there sometimes.

at your l.o.m- 1—A. No, but he came there oceasionaliy and slepé

When he spoke to you of on o you remember what he said to you?
—A. I know Jio was talking to me about Shanging tho Pops o soms thicd s LS
nting to name Bishop Bourget, of Montreal, Popeo the New World as b named i, e,
3poke to mo several thinga sbast religion that T ot remerabar

Q. Did he say anything to you about the Hol
presence, not to me exactly, that the s

+host or the Spirit of God 1—A. Yes,
it of Elias was with him.

say e had any of the divine attributes that are generally attributed fo
he meant by that

x t did he say about it as far as you can recollect!—A. He wanted the people
in the meeting to acknowledge him as a prophet and he e them to understand that
he had the spirit of Elins in him and that he was prophes;

Q. Do you remember any of his numerous ]..",.ho.wu_,\ 1 dont remember them
all.

Q. Do you reme
i would cq
1 l|(ml remembes

ber any of the
in frout of the people
any of them in particular,

A. 1 know every morning, almost every mor-
ud say such and such a thing would happen,

You said a moment ago he spent some nights at yon

onee or twice at my
Q. During the nights he spent the
A. T know he was praying loud all 1

house?—A. Yes, he slept

anything renarkablo about b
ke sometim

Q v one else was asleep in the house at that time !—A. T was the only other
one in the house with him

Q. Can you
prayers he was m

e now o kind of prayers b delivered himelf of 1A, ¢ vas.
sell eard them before,

Q Youarea Roman Catholic?

. Yes.
d any of those pmm Defore - A. T never heard them except
Pethor ok al ke et o the prayers 1

Q. You are a French Canadian !

”ml ou ever hear
would say the
hefore except by hi

some of t
ever hoatd th

Q. During the time you saw bim when h delivered himsel o thes prophecis yom
alluded to, \4|I<LL was his temper, how did he act when contradicte t
stand contrad by any one, he had to have his own way in e\er»thms

Q. Was he very smooth tempered !—A. *No, he was not smooth tempered.

Q. Irritable ?

 Did he make any declaration to you as to what he thought himself to beyin the
way of power or authority ?—A. No, he'did not make any state meuh to me, but in my
Freasnios o mace s declasation;tha e wnaireprememting BBt

Yes.

Q. Did he aspire to any
of a poet, musi r orator 1

Q. You did not hear him boast of his great intellectual qualities ?—A. No.

ticular gift or pretend he was »udw ed with the abilities

Q. Did he at any time communicate to you his views with reference to the way in
which the country was to be divided in the event of his suceess !—A. He did in my pre-
sence.
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Q. Tell us what he said to you about that as fur as you ean remember 1A, He
was talking about the country being divided into seven provinces, one for the French,
(xernmnl, Trish, and I dow't know what else, there were to e seven different nationalities.

0 you rememmber anything else besides those you have mentioned, wint other
fore‘gnarni A, Italia

Q. Hungarians?—A. T cant remember particularly very well, T know it was seven
different provinces, and seven different nationalities.

Q. Did the plan he then stated appear to you a very feasible one A, T did not
believe he could saceeed in that

Q. Did hestylleeqwckﬂl any assistance from these people?—A. Yes,he -vmmn—d
e expected assistance f em, he mentioned he expected the assistance o
B i calitn, an et he mentioned t
assistance and money, he was give them a prov
That is what I understood hi

ws, Ho scpoctad thaie
e s a reward for their help.

to say.

Q. Did he tell you how he had arranged that or i he had made any arrangements
with these people 1—A. He might, but I don't remember.
Q. Tn his conversation with
did he at any time give you o his_success, that
any obstacls coukd provens im fr ing o, he always mentioned that he
going to succeed, that it was a divine mission xlul !w had, and he was only an
et

on these subjects,

b you,or with others n your pres
© b

doubt of

Q@ When he talked of other matters than
did he act and talk generally ?— A 1 ne
matters, because I never had much in
trouble, I met him once before

3 Did he appea to be netuated Ly any Triendship for other people, or did he appear
%0 b6 wrspped up in himael? 1 Did he appear to have any sympathy for a
Hisslf! Did ho appear to think any one but himself, T mean during these
had conversation with him ?—A. Tcould not answer that question, |
stand it rightiy.

religion and the success of his plans, how
er noticed any difference in his falk o othae
lim only during the time of the,

hat.

ome except
times you

ause T don't under-

When he spoke of r 6 the countr
with you or others, did you x...d«m.u.au he 8 aey
anyone at all except himself, that he was u.» sol
seemed as if he was w i
generally.  He men

and in the :leh-w-ul interviews
. ofthinking of the welfureof
sidered 1— A, Tt

oned that.

you communicate to anyone your i

Q Did
GehimtA. T G2

pression of this man—what you thought

Q. What did you think of him *
very foolish.

* 1 thought the man was craz

because he acted
By Mr. Romixsos.

Q. He had great influence over the Halibreed population there, hadu't he ! A.
Yes, he could do almost what he wanted with then.

Q. Ave you one of those who followed him A, No. T followed him, but ag
 will.

t

Q. What do you mean?—A. When o man has a stronger fom than T have T have
to follow Inm, he came to me with an armed force and I had to

Q. Do you say you were forced to follow him by violence? Is that what you mean?
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don’t mean to say T was forced exactly by viclence. He camo and brought ue
from my house, he came with armed mom, and 10 use resisting.

Q. Do you mean to say you followed him because of the armed men, and that that
was all that influenced you ? Yes.

B Tt et i LT Halt brasd population ?—A. Talways thongit
he had lots of influence amongst the Half-breed

Q. Thelieve they looked to him as a leader and followed him ?—A. Yes, they did.
A. They did.

Q. They relied upw his judgment and ad

\'u.u.

vorn, ex:

1 by M. Lemieax. (Arthur Lewis sworn us

Q. Your profession ?—A. T am a Priest of St. Lauren
an Oblat Father

Q. For
in the year

the district of Carlton,

ow long have you been a Priest - A. Ten years, 1 arrived at the place

1, since '8$47—A. Yes, directly since his
ard bt T had naver soen hilA 1A

Q. Have you known the prisoner, R
arrival. T knew the prisoner by what I had b

alin the country, have you had several conversations with the
prisoner up to the time of the rebellion t—A. Very often.

Q. Since his a

Q. At St. Laurent >—A. At St. Laurent, at Bat

he during the war.

Had you any conversation with th
often.

prisoner on religious and political subjects >

vou present at the meeting which Father André spoke of in which Riel's
sanity was questioned >—A. Yes, I was present.

«

Did you agr the other Fathers in the opinion as to the swity of the pri-
A. It was me con u]ml the Revd. Fathers,

. Were you personally acquainted with the facts upon which you based your
o ‘;‘..{.» to the insanity of Risl2—A. T wed persouliyAbiustiied I the facts upon
which they opi

Q. Will you please
was not sane on religious or political matters
e rebellion, and the facts during th
as if there were two men in the ate conversation he was
affibl, poite pleassit and & charitable man to m. T aoticed Ghatevens Whsk B Whs il
ly talked to about the affairs of politics and government and he was not contradicted, he
was quite rational, but as soon as he was c Liese subjects then he became
nt man and he would be ried a He would go so far as
e exprossions o those who w " As soou as the rebellion
nwnw[ lln»n he became excited, and he was carried away and he lost all umlrnl of
of his ter He went so far, that \\ln a Father contradict
excited, and he had no respect fo 1d he often threatened mdem‘oy
..n the n.m.h.-\ s i dane 5o Fbi At thanks for the friendship I have
will protect you from any harm. Onée I'went to St. Antoine and there I met
priests, and Riel says : T have been appointed by (hc Council to be your spiri-
adviser was the Bishop, nml Mv. Riel would not be him.
is only one way you can be our adviser, the only way you can become so is by
can_direct us is by shooting us, and then you can direct
our corpses in any way you like. That was iy answer to him.

tate upon what facts yon bused your opinion that the prisoner
A. Permit me to divide the answer into
belion.  Before the rebel-

lion it appen
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(The interpreter states that he does not feel qualified to correctly interpret the
evidance, und M. Cnsgruin proposes that h tranalates the evidence given “by the defence,
r. Fitzpatrick that given by the Cr to.
itness continued . R bxtnoriioury idees; ob the wibiost ok e
The only God was God the Father, and that God the Son was not Giod, the Hol
was not God either. The second person of the ara not God, and a5 & consequence
of this the Virgin Mary was not the mother of (,(xl but the mother of the son of Gy
t is the reason why he changed the formula of the prayer which is commo only known
“ Hail Mary " Tnstead of saying Mary, mn(hm of God
‘mother of the Son of G b0 5ok 55 Dok 3 che OB o of 3 D1
presence. According tohis ideas it wasnot God whowas presentin the Host, but an ordinary
cal ideas he wante 1 first to go to Winnipeg, and Low
he said we will take your cou
ho would

man six feet high. As o his pol
Canada, and the United States, and even to F
d then e was 0 g0 to Ttaly and overthrow the Pope, and the
r Pope of his own making

Mr Ostir.—Your Honor, we \\nuM prefer the interpretation should be done by a
regular interpreter. [ don't hink i is within the ondinary rales o the evidence thit
me as it is now. It is & question even whether even if consented to as in

ths case, it would be hinding in a cri
Court here adjourned for lunch

Ou Court resuming, Louis Bourget was appointed interpreter.
Before adjournment you said that Riel had snid he was going down to Winnipeg,
um b was going to the Provinc of Quebes, then he was and
aris and Rome, and have a new cted. He would get one appointed or

.ppmm himself as Pope A, Yes, he suid something to that effct.

ado up your mind about the prisoner being sane, as ar as eligions
ed A" We were very much embarrassed_first,
e looked renso oo Tike  man who i s bnow what he ves
sayin;

Q Finally £ A. We made up our minds there was no way to explain his conduct,
but that he was iusane ; otherwise, he would have to be too big a criminal.

Q. As the agitation was progressing, did you notice a change in his conduct, in his
mind 2—A. A great change, he was a great deal more excitable.

At the time of the rebellion, you formed the opinion that he was insane -

Q
Yes, T can tell some facts to that effe

he was asked by the
50 they could see_through
that he was cont
. and opposed the cl
He compelled me to leave the place,
There were

had a very extraordinary expressiou upon
ave upon religion  The prisoner spoke to the
ause you will be killed by
to get

o tell what it is?
on religious matters,
o st hin

Q. It it is ot too long, wil
people 0 explain bis views o relis
When he found out e |.~.;_-
um.ed against the wlar
Towing me ou
20 down to the river and cross o the oth
came to shake hands with me. The prison
his fce, he was excited by the opinion he
Wo £ you go to the p
when I came to the boat which was not
ess came up and s, Lok ant Father, T will help

d sni
the priests.” Al of ip
into, the prisoner wm. great polit
you to get on the hos

Q. Inan instant lu- passed from great ra > politeness in a very few
minutes >~ A. Yes. The first time I was at Ihlm)w I was Irm«v rln bet fun the Council by
the prisoner. s




Q. When you first c:
T was.

to Batoch

ou friends with the prisoner >—A. Yes,

Q. You repeat what you have s alrady watters politieal and religious

the prisoner was not in his mind 2
Q. 4

u Aud was not sane ?

d could not be con A. Yes.

at the Council hovse when he brought you there >—A. T was
conduct s w priest and sevenl other matters agninst the
oner got uch excited and called me a little

Wi hat happened
i e
provisional g
tige

QWi
radicted b
prisoner becan

T don't know,

I suppose because T con-
Ih-n Lasked to g0 ite at vight, and then the

age b ‘ouneil was in
T hiad 30 o down wid il pmu o iy el
3 |~)|1|l‘m‘~~ the prisoner took the parcel and said

my With ext
“Eahon you may hurt yourse

Q. Did he ever show you a little book in which he had written those prophecies in
the biod of the buffalo as to the future of this conntry 2—A. I heard of it but I never
saw it, the prisoner never \,.\L( to me about the hook.

By Mi Cascrar

ted that he became uncontrollable 2—A.

Q. Tt was when the prisoner was contra
Yes, that is what I said

q Tt was then the prisouer became uncontrollable >

A Yes, and at other times to.
Some of the

The Half-breeds did not contradict him on religious matters
Hlf reeds i o radict him,

A great number, most of the Half-breeds followed hit in his reli
o R A Tt many.

Q. A great number > —A. Yy

fous views ?

. and several did not dare to express their views,

Before the rebellion be

except sometimes, when he was con
Q When do you fix th me

The prisoner came himaelf and proclaim

n he was quiet and sane in u
icted, as T said this morni

ment of the rebeilion 1—A. The 15th of March.
1 the rehelli

d2—A Yes, relatively,

onal government,

He made you take an oath of neutrality towards the pro
No, there was no oath but there was a written promise, con-

&
during the reelion 1
cerning the exercise of the n

Q Wasit

Q. You sid there was no other way toexplain bis conduc than {0 say he was in-
sane 1, and you would mlurmn he was insane. R.\thrrﬂmnxnv he was
e e ¢ i—A. T did not say that, but in my
S 14 e th oot euy o axpinin .

ty towards the provisional government !—A. Yes.

he was

risoner? —A. 1 could not
 and afterwards, when T

You had naturally
have h\eulldnp Yecause I did no
became acquninted with him, the fr

roat denl of frendalp fr the
t know him at the beg
idalip i ek Sl

Q. Between the time when he came to and the time you had a ruptu
it bim, i i not o thatyou and be were Hinaa, that you hadip grendedl CRRIEEN
ship for him 2-—A. Yes, as I would have for you.

Q Religi

n has a grcu\b influence on Half-hreeds >—A. Tn what sense ?
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& gonera way. They are religious people by instinet2—A. Yes, religion
has a gna-t influence with them.

Fraxgors Roy sworn, examined by Mr. Firzearnice.
Louis Bourget, interpreter.
Q. You are a doctor of medecine 2—A. Yes.
Q. In the city of Quebec?—A. Yes, I belong to Qm-‘m

Q. What is your position in Quebec?—A. For a ber
medical superintendent and one of the proprietors of llwh\n.l(u m]u.

T have been

w long have you been connected with the asylum as @ superintendent?—
L. Hoce than Aftson or sixtesn y

e also a member of the Soci
Superintendents of the insane Asylums of A
Q. During these fifteen or sixteen years,
shudyof the diseases of the brain’ I it not
pecial study of diseases of the hrain —A. Yes,
asylums in the United States, and see how i patients we

American.... of the Society

¢ duties called you to
hat it has been necessas

it was my duty to g
6

Q. Had you any counection with the asylum at Beauport, in 1
Yes.

ke o speci
for you to
to the principal
ated there.

and 18767 —

A

A Yes

bout that time, did you have occasion to see the prisoner 1—A.

Q. You were at that time superintendent of the asylum *

Q. In those years or
Certainly, many fimes.

Q. Where di

Q. Can you tell the date?—A. Yes, the date was taken from the register when I
i

left Quebec.

Q. What dateis that —A. T took the entry from the regist
beginning of this month.

Q. Was he admitted with all the for

you see him A, Tn the asylum,

1 the hospital in th

alities |w|\|nm| by law 1—A. Yes.

Q w.n you tell me what time he left th
s i i (b houes of Jroim

He was discharged about
eteen months,

Hnd you oceasion to study at that time the mental disease by wh
. Yes

ch the prisoner
was affected 1A,

Q B i o g thnt e s i you waich i caeee
fally during that time 1—A. N, ¥ day, but very often

Q. Can you say now what mental disease the prisoner was then suffering from /—
A. He was suffering from what is known by authorities as magaloman
Q. Will you give the jprame of this disease --A. ymptoms of the disease
are found in the ordinary ma he particular characteristic of the
81 caes they show greut judgment, n all ¢ ot immediately connected with the
particular disease with which they suffer.
. Will you speak from memory or by i to the auth,
They sometimes give you reas
idea. They
when you question or doulit
tion, because they are under u strong impression that they are right it
to be an insult when you try to |

hat are the other
o i el 0n pai 8
hose dis

mmn.m; ot

1 to reason On ord
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ay be reasonable.and sometimes may be very clever. In fact, without careful watching
they would lead one t> think that Almy were well.

Q Was ho there sanie wooks
Iw till then to class
< the pa

or months before you ascertained his mental condition ?
v him as to his mental condition. We wait a few.

weeks ln-mn- Iu»lf

ents,

. Does a feeli
rent forms, r

of pride oceupy a pron
grea

< n that mental disease ! A,
eligion and there de. W

We have kings with

Yes.
affections rapidly 2--A. Yes, hecause they are

Q. Is the question of selfishness or egotism prominent in those cases 2

Are they mv.l.- to o

Q. A ange thei
r.uum-pnlnlw to the

1 of attraction.

. In that partic are the pati inclined to be sanguine as o-
the success of their pr mn'nl ’ A. The difficult believe that they will not.
you bring them to change, that is a characteristic of the disease.

Are people who suffer of this particular form of disease b to be persangutly
cured, or are they liable to fall back into the old mala A. The dly remain in
that condition, they may have sensible momonts and the intermission woulduit uterfers,

Q. In a case of this kind, could a o medical experience,
form an estimate as to the state of the man's mind > unless he 1nakes a
special study of the ease. There is more or less differenc ch case.

s dmm‘ i

s

Q. What is the position of the mind of a man s reference
to other subjects which do not come within the radius of his will
scy ot man with o sensa,of resdom, I e sl b S

that they become delirious.
win 18782 A i

answer questions as
the spot of the

Q. You stated that the prisoner left the uary 1878,

Q. Have you ever seen him from that ti esterday? A No, never.

Q. Do you recognize him perfectly as the sume person who was in your asylum in
1876 vnul Imvk A, Yes.

@ Wers you preset . the examination of the witnesses that took place todny
and yesterday > Partly.

. Did you hear th witnessesdescribing the actions of the prisanr as o his pocu~
tosucceed the Pope and as to

¢ symptoms they prove
A position o say whether o not at
perfectly cmmulllmt when the
was not of sound mi ul Iml lm hecame cured before he left, more or
v that T believe on those ocea-
nder the disease so well des-

t you heard from those witnesse
¢ the prisoer,are you now

Q. ]ln you believe that under the state of mind as described by the witnesses and to

caabl o knowing the nnfaroof theacts i
that he was in a condition to be the master of his acts
{# acil Thivepmcgla of bt premathe it

which y n
he did>—A. No, T
and T positively sw

Q. Will you swear from the knowledge you have heard >—A. From the witnesses ?

Q. That the man did not know what he was doing or whether he was contrary to
law in reference to the particular delusion>—A. No, and for another reason, the same.
character of the disease is shown in the last period, the same as when he was with us.
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“there is no difference. If there was any difference in the symptoms, I would have doubts,
but it was of the same character so well described by Dagoust, who is taken as an autho-
rity and has been adopted in France as well as in America and England.

Q. The opinion you have formed as to the soundness of his mind is based on the
facts that the symptoms disclosed by the sses here yesterday and today are to
large extent xdnmml with, the syrmphoms of iy as disclosed while he was at your
Asylum?2—A. Y
By Mr. Oster

Q. You are one of the proprietors of the asylum2—A. Yes.

m under government supervision > —A. Tt has the character
of a private. B o ot of tho board of the patisaa; bk 1t i pabllE
institution in that sense of the word, we receive patients by order of the Government.

Bat it is a ate asylum as far as its financial basis is concerned ?—A. No,
R T rulb oy tho Govermment

Q. Is it owned by etors.

the Government or by the proprictors >—A. By the prop

the Gover

Q. Tt is only subject to inspection by ment?—A. To inspecting and
visiting besides.

Q. Ts the profit or loss of the establishment borne by the proprictors > A. Yes, by
the proprictors.

Q. What is the extent of odation, how
Know whether you have the right to ask thess quostions

any patients >—A. T donot

Q. How patients have you got? A, Sometimes the number increases
B e i O the dlachargee. [ think thero wonld be ax averegs
of from 800 to 900,

Q. Tt is from the profit of keep e patients that the prupsistors maks mouer
B <eiies s tho interost upon o large cwpital put

Q. You are paid by the Government and paid by private patients ?—A. When we
have them.
nd the (EEopicion wansge
thousand people ?
e
Q. Who manages the institution ?—A. The

¢ to cure and where they board these
and take care of those poor people who

s & medical superintendent.

ages the financial part of the institution and looks after the bread end
We have a treasurer to look afte

. Who
butter of the pa

You

Q. medical superintendent to look
e i i roculations of the house

fter the medical department 2 —

o proprictors ouly ha
am a specialist

general supervision > —A. More than that, T myself

Q. You are quite a specialist in keeping a boarding house >—~A. No.
Q. You have to look ufter that >

Q. Who looks after the financial part?—A. My coassociates
Q. You do not look after that > ~A. No.

Q. You look after the patients>—A. Yes T
and those who require treatment.

e o special interest in the insane

Q. Will you tell me whether you ever prescribed or looked personally after the
pr soner2—A. 1 did.
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Q. Under what name was the prisoner in the Asylum t—A. Under the name of
Larochelle.
Q. Under what name does he appear in your books >—A. That is it.
Q. Did you know his
first day.

ight name >—A. No, I was not present when he entered the

. Have you got che papers with you under which you held him2—A. T have this
B einann ool

Q. T want to see the paper:

?—A. No, T lave not brought the books.

a papers showing what disease he had and under whose certificate
he was confined 2—A. T cannot give you what I have not got.

Q. There are papers and certificates filed 2—A. Those papers aro kopt by e B8
incial Secretary and T would have to get them fro

Q. Where did you make that note from A, From the register, taking the exact

date

ter only that. you are sblo 0 spea o the cuse—A. N, it

tis h'um um v
ton 50 a5 o be exact as to date.

h only a help

Q. Among the thousand patients that were there at the time, have you a perfect
rocollction ofhis symtoms—A. Yes, becuuse he was  speinl caso and gave e a good
deal of

you inquire into his former history *—A. No, except as to the fact of his
disease.

Q. You did not get the history of the patient 1—A. T asked some questions as to the
conditions of his character and his disease.

Was there
—A. Yes, som

ssity by reason of his violence to have him under restraint?
imes hie was very violent,

Q. You found out what his name was—A. He confessed to me who he was.

Q. That violence was after he was admitted into the Asylum t—A. Yes.

@ At ghis trstment, would appear in the books,there would be  hisory of the
Not always, it depends. Lt is in the medi

Q. You have no hook or copy of the book here I—A. No.

Q. You have brought us nothing!—A. Except what T am able to tell from memory.

You knew a long time before that you were going to be examined as a witne
in Chis case, you had boen spoken (o about it shortly afte the capture ofti priscae
, T was asked by telegraph.

Q \nu were seen by the friends of the prisoner shortly after he was arrested !

Q \Vh\-r\ vhero you spokn o about giving vidence st the trialt—A. Some daya
before the trial came on.

Q. Did it not strike you that it would be important to have a written history of the
case, the cause of his committment, a5l nos ke you that that would be o matter of
importance in considering a case of this kind ! —A. No, T thought they would ask me my

opi

That is what you thought would be satisiactory 1—A. T never thought of coming
rst.

Q
atallat
. At the time he was there, you attended how many cases per
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—A. T saw the most important cases, and took a great deal of interest in them on account.
of the responsibility of the treatment.
W the others would carry out the treatment —A. They would consult me and

T would consult them.

Q. How many superintendonts have got ! —

Q. How many patients had you under your
—A. T am not able to tell you,

Q100 cases 1—
tunately.

None, co-associates.

mmediate treatment in the year 77 1

No, we have not 100 cases of acute mania under our hands unfor-

Q. How many did you have und
T make a special study are acute mania.

our personal treatment —A. The cases of which

Q. How many of such cases would you have in a
nately.

. Not many unfortu-

Q. How many in a year
8. We il

A. 25 or 30 would be about the average of acute

es.
RS you 1w un tha v
Il give you some of the name

i g

s of those men whom you treated
cannot tell you all. If you mention the

Q. The treatment of those persons s gone from nd 1—A. More or less.

Q. You see the value of written test 1A,

Q. Did you not know that this man was Riel A, T heard that he was and he him-
self admitted to me that his name was

Q Who put b

my her Chere are certain cases

n the Asylum ! A. The Govern

On whose certificate, on what medical certificate was he put in =—A. T do not
know, it is in the department of the Provincial Secretary. We admit them as sent by
the Government.
Q. You are paid by th
Q. That is the local Government of Quebec!—A. Yes, they see that everyt
correct. They have a special physician for that.

overnment ?—A. Yes.

Q. You say the main feature of ¢l
of this disease do you say !
one thing I may say.

Q. Will you answer the question
is a fixed idea incapable of change

Q. Task you is that the leading fe
tures.

Q. Is it the leading
features

his disease s what ! what s the leading featu
ou say it is a fixed idea incapable of change I A. That

do you say that the leading
Ly reaso did not sue

T

ure of the disease
in changing

Bt e dneaset

is one of the fea-

ature 1—A. It is one of them, it is one of the characteristic

Q. A fixed idea with a special ambition incagable of cha
we did not succeed in changing the idea of the

1—A. Yes,

¢ by reasonin

Q. Well, that fixed idea is beyond his control 7. T would'nt be prepared to say
entirely.

Q If it is beyond his control, he is an insane u
Q. Is not this fixed idea beyond his co

Q IF within his control, it is an indicati
Detter, he may have had intermissions in wh

—A. Yes.
rol?—A. Yes,

on of sanity 1—A. That he was trying to get
h he stood his condition.
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‘ 1 1o, it is not a fixed idea, that is what we lave agreed up
as the leading characteristic, do you understand 1—A. T do not know what you areafiers

Q. If this idea is subject to control then this man is san
when he can control himself, bocause then. the s
Q Aud then there . Yes.

period of the insanity the idea possesses the man and it is not con-

There may be inter-
oy disappears.

s a lucid

al?—
Q. During th
trollable —A.” No.

Q. Is that the leading feature of the disease
other?

A. Partly, do you know of any

& Lo ok un exprt in insaity, can ou give me
disease 1—A. T have no other feature to giv

other leading feature of the

That is the only one you can describe =—A. T gave you the features and eharao-
teristics of the disease well enou

Q. T am going to keep you to that unless you want to enlargoupon it Lam going to
Duild my theory upon that ; you can enlarge it as mue ou but do ot go
back upon me afterwards! 13 there any other loading fenturs of the disease A T Jab
given you th |umm|m] characterist

Q nt to get the peculiar characteristics of th
intermissions, some
excites them

s of his disense.

form of mania? - A. They have
s for months and sometimes for days. The least contradiction

There isa class of healthy i
um‘m I wa
those that we have in common with the

when a man comes and pretends to know
0 a certain extent he has lost his reason,

termissions, sometimes a man ikes by o sometimes

that distinguish him from a_ healthy man, not
nsane?—A. W always answer reassuably, bt
verything and talks nonsense, we expect that

We want to get at the leading characteristic, you have given us one feature is
there only the one feature? If there are any other features, say s0?—A. T won't give
you any.

Il you stick to it?—A. Yes
Q. Then what leading idea not subject to chan

upon in the exidence yesterday or to-day bringi

sound mind ?--A. use of some s

ige by reason is it that you have fixed
£ you to the conclusion that he is of un-
ptoms.

Q Tell me the symptoms that bring you to the conclusion that this man is within
the rule you have lnid down? Tell me the facts that bring him within that rule f—A,
The facts are that he has always kept that characteristic.

Q. Answer that question !

Mr. Frrzeariick.—This witness has heen speaking in English for some time past.
39455 wiktns doos not wadorstund Tt anestions properly o shissld smrer the questions
in Frenc

Mr. Os

~—Tf the man wants to hide himself under the French, he can do so.

Q. You understand what T mean '—A. Parlezmoi en franga

Oskr—Tt will b
own suggestion o

the jury to say whether he is making the change at his
e etas) e I

Q. Having given a rule to_test this insanity what fact is there disclosed in the evi-
dence that leads You o say thet the prisoner comes within the b tooke That ack of
dence given by the clergy to day shows in a positive manner that the prisoner has

‘manifested symptoms (hat we meet, in megalomania.
Q. That is not an answer to my question. T want the fact on which you bring the
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prisoner within the ule which you have laid down{—A. T want to take the fuct proved]
y the eviden
ll me the fact upon which you rely 1—A. The prisoner gets his theory from
the ldm that he has a mission.
Q Do you understand that to be the fixed idea not c
believe so, because reason has never so far succeeded in changing that

rollable by reaso 1
lea that he has,

T that the only reason you have for saying that the prisoner is insane 1—A. Tt
is, and T believe sufficient.

Q Is it consistent with a man lx\lmnn;, ander an idea not controllatle by ren
thiat B would abandan that idea for $35,000

Mg, Frrzearrick.—T object to that ;

His Hoxor.—What is the question !

son,

lm b

not leen proved.

rolluble by reason
ieal question

Mg. Oster —Is it consistent \\Illl a man having an idea not co
Shit He will sbasidon that iden for $35,0001 Lot that be  hypothe

Me Frrzearrick.—T object to the quest
His Hoxor—He can put hypothetical questions.
iy |

eriti

H]

ned friend must know that the question s regular and should
part of ¢ n,

to give the witness a cue,

Me. Ost.
not interfere at
M, Frrzeatsick.—I did not have ay such intention. We have the right to olject
and we intend to exercise that right
Mg Oster.—You should not exe in such a way as to give the witness
That is the second cue you have given the witness You gave a him cue in re
speaking in French.
Q. Will you answer the question: is it consistent with the lending feature of thia
disease, an idea not controllable by reason, that he should abandor - for money ?
—A. T think it is_possible that the prisoner might want to obtain e Toney to abtain,
the object he has in view
Q It may bo consistent if he wants the m;
Yes.

cue,
d to

v for the object he wishes to obtain 7

Q. Do you say that that answer is consistent with the idea that he is not able to con-
B Tk Yo Eives it more strongih

¢ difer from the idea of a sound mind 1—A. It s very i

taking the necessary

heen given him, he
ase.

Was Fensoning from  falso busis, nnd that s . characteritic of thin

Q. Do you agree i
reasoning and reflection”

1 this proposition : * Au insane delusion is never the result of
¥ Goats rniecsiand what you want 10 5

Q. T want you to give an answer, do you vith that proposition, that an
nsate delusion {2 v the result of eason and reetiontoA. T bolieye that he maken
false reasoning from a false principle.

Q. Is delusion produced by reasoning and deduction ?—A. Tt has heen by halluci-
nation and

lint s not an answer (0 my question. 1 want to know whether a delusion, an
insane delusion, may be the result of reaso deduction, or is it always the pro-
duction of the disese?—A. Sometimes, not always, some Y

Q. Sometimes by sane inspiration I—A. Yes.
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Q- You won't answer my question -

T have done my best.
Q. Have you not the capacity to understand it

That mny be your opinion.
Take an insane delusion in a man’s head, can it be bre
deduction, or is it the outcome of the disease I

ght by reasoniog and
s the conseqence of his Tk

Q. And, therefore, it has nothing to do_with reason and deduction ’l~A 1 believe
that when a patient is under the influence of hallucination, he is quite beyond control.

Q y it is the first principle of irresponsibil
Qiseass cc whether 16 fs the sestlt of reason, distorted reason if you will, it is only by

disease that the insane delusion is produced I—A. Yes, by the disturbance of the braiy,
which the

whether it is the result of

Q. And it ishy reason oLt bein
—A Tt is a consequence of i

a product of the disease that it is not controllable

Q. Why do you say (hl»] soner during this time had no knowledge of right from
y that the p fine:

oner was under the influence of his delusion that he had

Q. From what facts in evid
between right and wrong
existed

 do you say that

o r could not distinguish
?A. They never eould prove to him that that mission. Sssen

us to accept such a trans

Frezparwick —It is impossible f m as is now

heing given of t

Mr. Gregxsn

The lnst two questions have not been translated properly.

e e done overything we could 0 procure u transltor, we did not
part of the evidence, and it was for the defence to produce one in.
tendering a witness whose evideuce had to be l|.u|x]nla~rl

Mr. ¢
want one f

Mr. Frizearrick.—1 say it is entirvely wrong, it should be taken down in French.
Mr. Oster.—It has been taken down in French as well as in English.

Mr. Frrzearnick.

It has gone to the ju

n English

mself in

B —The witness can explain
It was uol my difficulty

dish but was told not to do so.

M. Frrzeatnics.—I think that the Act of 80 provides for the use of both langua~
es.

His Hoxow Mr. Justice Riciarnsox.—The court can take the best interpreter to be
had.

Mr. Frezearnick.—All right, if you say so.

0x.—When they hear it improperly translated, they should say so and
it can be repeated.

Wirsggs. ... It could not be proved to him that the mission did not exist.
His Hoxor —Is that answer correct ?
A. Yes.

Mr. Osier.—Q. Ts that the ﬂn]v
iguish between right and w

:ason why you should say the prisoner could not

—The repom-r Tad bt s 1 question to him and see whether it

has been mmuh

T e e notes). “From the facts in evidence, do you say the
prisoner could not distinguish between right and wrong !—A. They never could prove to.
him that that mission never existe
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His Hoxon.—Is that the proper answer -—A. Witness, yes
T that the only resson why you say o prisoner coutd not dis-
R e eomea ught and wrong ! T give that as one of the reas

Q Give that....Give me any other reason?—A. The reasons given by the last
witness.

Q. T want you to state the facts that the witnesses spoke of, from which you cam
to yo..rcmlmn i oni are that ho baliared o had.» mismion 8o ol itk
North-Wes

What evidence have you that that was an insane delusion ! Because he stated he
Tuad a letter from the bishop containing such an allegation?—A. I never heard that he
was inspired by such a letter.

you say that any man claiming to be inspired is insane so as not to be able
to distinguiah between right and wrong? A. It is possible.

it 8 tros propotion scientifially 1—A. The pr
tiont 5 not alway; able.

us given by the pa-

Q Aight it nok be evidence of fraud on the part of the man making it !—3. Not
when the same idea has been sustained at different times without reason.

Q. When the idea is sustained f nly sustained with insanity,
is that the answer?—4. Yes particularly it that Kind of delirium,

Q. D> you know the history of Joseph Smith the Mormon, would you consider h
insane 1 —A. No, Ldo not know his histor

5 you know anything of Brigham Young, would you call him insane ! A.
my mind he was more or less insane.

Would you call Brigham Young's
with whe kmwl\-(lw of what is right and wr
T you send him to the asylum for a few moy

Q. Does not the whole ex sustain the theory that it was a_ skilfl fr
1 don't think so. 1 saw the pri at my place, he always retained the presh
he had a mission, when he tnuM hnw none mnl e had nothing to gain by i

deas n« o
It would require an examination.
of the ease.

|.\ e e

am asking m.» general question whether the evidence upon \\)mh] ou b
formed your opinion is not consistent with a skilful fraud > might be possible,
B | Sie ek an andorstanding, bat it s not my opin

Q. Tt may be that it is consistent with a skilful fraud A, They
this case that can prove that there was fraud.

s no evidence in

you say the evidence is inconsistent with a skilful fraud —A. Wh

Q. I had
the pl'lsom-r under

asking you about L s on whish you found your of

QI on 2
=4 "Fa tho mental coudition of the prisoner, 1 think he is 1ot

That s not an answer at all. Can you give

Q e an answer ?—A. Put the question
in another wi

t in English or French, T may as well let you go, you

D Daxies, Cuarr, sworn, examined by M
Q. You belong to Toronto, do you not 7—A. T do.

Fitepatrick

A. A superintendant of the Toronto

Q. What is your position there, Docto
Lunatic Asylum.
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Q. Have you had any experience in the treatment of the insane 7—A. A small expe-
rience.

Q. Limited to how many years, Doctor >—A. Between nine and ten years.

Q Has it been
A. Yes, very often

vour fate to attend occasionally as expert in cases of lunacy?—

Have you |ml oceasion to examine this e here at the bar?—A. T examined
him three times, twice yesterday and once this

Did you attend at the exam
1

Q jon of the other witnesses in this case yesterday
and to-day did,

- From what you heard from the witaesses her i court, nd also rom the exumi-
nation which you have made of the accused are you n u positon toform any opinion a o
the soundness or unsoundness of his m — A, Well, assuming the fact that tho wit-
s ia e o T avs o amtg Al SAbiE o

the bar was not a malingerer (that is English T bel
conelusion that any reasonable man could come to, from m;
that man who held these views and did these things

stand-point, of course, that.
aust certainly be of insane mind.

Q. Do you conside
as you say i
ulml. d.

Doctar, that a person sufering from euch unsonndnessof mind
at. this man is suffering
do?—A. Why, the insane unde
hey do, except in «lt\momn cases, and elancholin, and cases of mania even, they
oy s do, and e what they did. tell all about it afterwards
¢ 1 all nonsense to talk about a man ot knowing what he is doing, simply-becatss B
s insar

Q. Do you think that. man was, in the circumstances detuiled by th difirent wit-
nessia in » poition 1o bs ahle 50 sa7 o be sble %o judgs of what he G IS
rong or contrary to law Welh that is ono.ob the legal metmpiil Hietie sl
in regard to right and wrong, and it is a dangerons one, sim
part of the trath. T could convinee any lawye rif they wili com
half an hour, that dozens in that institution ight_and wrong, huth in abstract
crte, and yet are undoubiedly insane "'The distinction o t and wrong
covers part of the truth. It covers the largest part of the truth, but the large
of insane do know right wrong, it is one of these metaphy
pn«uml wen in asylums know to he false.

em, the natureof the acts

Q. i lawyers who think it false also—A. Well the lawyers find it in
the books, ‘.ml ‘they take it for granted it must be carrech

Q. Do sou consider from the knovwledge which you have of this individua, that at
the time the events detailed by the witnesses here took place, that is to say, in march,
april and may last, that he was laboring \lndl‘r such a defect of reason from disease of
the mind, that he did not know that w —A. T think he did
know. I think he was quite capable of distinguishing right from wrong.

BEY
3

Q Quotethe particular acts,Doctor I—A. Wellto quote the partieular acts, I presume,
if you were to ek him to deine what isrght and what s wrong he could pﬂmbly give
you a good definition, as far as I could judge from my examination of

Q. Was he

position to be able to say at that ume, and mm:L at that umeu an or-
dinary sane man would have done I—A. Assuming the
he dul ok nct s o sane man, would have done, for {hin Toueon, Gonk o sae R

sgind that ho conld come into the Seskatehowan, and that be could gathes
omd b s e oot i it s b e LA country. _That
it could o divided up nto seven divisions, giving each to  different nationality. Howas
not an ignorant man. He was not like an Indian who never read a newspaper, and
Knew nothing of the country around him. He had travelled, he had been in Ottawa,

9
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ad been in the United States and ho knew ll about the power of Brtain and the
Dominion. And for him to imagine that he could come here and raise a_ few Half-
in the Sasketchewan and keep up a oianrir maciice and divide tho country

into seven divisions and with different, nationalities, was certainly not n thing that a
‘man, with an ordinary understanding, would ever think he could succeed in.

Q. o that you think a that tie he wus certainly insan snd of wnsound mind
A. ASuming the statement made.... I think

Q. To be truet—A. Yes.

Q. You faks ino considerstion of course in this opinion,all the ovidence given us
2

‘es, I assume of course as I said
before that not only e R uiract Lt thab ko mas nota might,
say if the court will allow cotie to cases o this Kind, I am not sals
ned for one side more than another, I am xm.» anly sul to give a sort of
medical opinion, and therefore I stand in that capacit
Mr. Justice Richardson. That is well nml»nmnd Dr Clarke.

By Mr. Oster.
12 Then, Doctor, he would know the nature and qulity of theat that he was com.

Ho would know the nature and qualiy of tho act he was comn
mb,eem his delusions, assuming them to be suc

ing and he
it was wrong based upon his delusion, yes.
A all the facts ure uite compatible with a skilul shamming Ly the malinger
ing2—A. ¥es T think s, I chink that o one, at eas L ny for myself of course
i on of @ man of lhls kind “hn has od deal of cunnin
le for nan to state on (I| ee l-\mmm\lmn\ whethe
deceiver or not. 1 require to l.mum wman under my supervision for months, to wateh
Him day by day before T could say whether he is o shirm or not,

Howould know the uatnre and quality of the not ho was e
would know if it was w i

Q. Months under your supervision to say whether he is a sham or not 7—A. Yes.
Q. And really the only grounds upon which you would form an opinion as to his
insanity is the commission of the No, not the commission of the c

A
slopinton of bis insity fron. the Sikleriuute by the viiames, both ant
the erime and since that tim

or to

Q. But you told the court and jury just now that nlmt struck you was the insane
idea of seeking to take possession of the country and divide it into provinees >—A. Yes
that is one idea.

Q Mhat guvo you the grentest ideof bis nsaniey 2 (One, and.then tho other

me was he w n Catholic and among Roman Catholic people, among people
gl el smong that people endeavouring to concliate them
as he supposed in order to get them educated up in any schemes he had in view. And
et he goes to work and says at once, ““T want to depose the Pope ”.

Q But did you notice also this, that he gets the people to follow him I—A. Some
of them do

Q Yes, but he e the people to follow him with their guns
him on another by

They followed

Q They elected i P
phetand e e sy

—A. Yes, and he told me this morning he was . Pro”
\mum ncqult him because he knew what was coming before-

Then, don't yon think that this i perfectly consstent with such

Q leading spirits
a5 Joseph Smith and Brigham Young g
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Q. Not consistent 1—A. No, and I will tell you the reason why.
Q. Well T don’t want the reason beyond your opinion 1—A. Well, it is not con-
sistent

Q. Tt is not consistent however with fraud 1—A. Consistent with fraud
anything is ¢ nt with fraud that is not discovered.

Q. You cannot say that it is not fraud 1—A. No T cannot.

Q. And there g here to show you in the state of his intellect that he was
B0 abic to distinguish, m“ een right and wrong and know the quali e act which
he was committing | , T suy that T think that ho knows what right is from wrong
and know the quality of the act he was committing, subject to his delusions, but mind
you, I want to add to that, that many of the insane know right from wrong.

Aud you know Dr. very well, that there is a class of insanity that is held res

],mmhhv to the law ?—A. You know I am notallowed to say muu.-,,nhoucr.spnnsxh‘my

Q. You know that there is conflict between the courts and the doctors—A, T
know there

And you know that the doctors have an iden that all mental diseases should b
acquitted of For instance Maudsley has written a small
book on the He is a most prominent man in England

He brings in, and the doctors have a tendency to bring in as irresponsible a very
much larger elass than the courts and luwyer T think not, T think of late years
such men as Maudsley, Buchnell and Schu .4\&‘.Au(| some of thse_ recent investigntors
lean to the idea that insunity per s does not shicire okt responsibility, you have to
take each case on its own merits.

A No, you cammot

Q. There s a largo class of nsane people or cranks ? say,
A

or eranks, because a crank s a different man altogether.
[l a fsculian max from bia birth upwards. ~ An inmne
come 50 out of usual conduct, from disease

T did not bracket them together, I put them in the alternative >—A. You said
“or cranks,” T thought you meant lunatic equal crank.

anis a man that has be-

I put them as coming to each other’s border I
an equation.

e 2—A. T thought you had

e persons ought to be res-

Q. Ttiis so that a Ichnnu\lmr then I should =, of i
ponsible to the law I—A. There are some that are,

For they kaow right from wrong

Q now the nature and quality of the act
they perform 1—

nd
=T epoak sbout rosponsability 1 I sk the einth o SN R

Q. Thatis m.y.. you are examined in chief but on crossexamination we have a
little more liberty 2—A. 1 see.

Q. You have been an e\pﬂt witness in criminal cases 2—A. Yes.

). How frequently 2—A. Well T don't know, perhaps 9 of 10 times, perhaps more,
1 don’t remember exactly klu- uum!mr

Re-examined by Me. Frizeatrick.

on sid o moment ago tha the conduct of this man might be conssient il
the conduet for instance of such men as Smith and Young, and you were about to make
distnction bebween the two and you were stoppad 1—A. Ohi Bt sud Yomg via i
gous and enhoususte they cnried ot consistently thee ey, 1f you e B

osigs bible or if you reud Mahomet's Koran if you Hike, or s ‘sl 40 S
ko fasned by those men who ses religious smthousaste 796 will il il (- SHN
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with e have tact and disretion to carry on successully il the end of
B e ¥itioot intermision, o suocecsful crusads of their oo
contain sufficient consistency throughout, to show you ¢ ek Voo st ors s i
us much as nature provided them with sound mind. That is the difference.
Q- Do you fnd anything of that Kind i the present cse 3. No, T don't think
e wotld imake a very good Brigham Young, or El Mahdi.
. You say that hels quite capable of distinguishing
delusions —A. Subject his particalar delusion, y
Mr. Lesteux.—This closes our defence, your Honor.

tfrom wrong subject to his

M. Ronixsox.—We have some witnesses in rebuttal.

Dr. Jasxs WALLACE, sworn, examined by Mr. Osler.

Q. Dr. What is your position !—A. T am medical superintendent of the asylum for
tho insane st Hemilton, Ontario.

Q. An institution having how many patients on the average I—A. Somewhere over
600.

. How long havo you been making a branch, o specialty ofthe insane,of he study
of the insan T have been in charge of thit aylum nearly 9 years, but I have been
studying B e & fow yoorn races than tha

Q. For more than 9 years 1—A. Yes.
Q. And you see every variety of it, T suppose —A. All shades and varicties.
. Entirely.

Q. Now, did you devote yourself to the medical branch of it ?—.

Q. You have nothing to do with keeping th hotel or A. Well, T
have the general superintend house, but I devote n».ul\ all my time to the
B ectenent ot tho scylum.

Q. Hn\zyou been listening to the evidence in this case ?—A. Yes,

Q. Have you examined or bad an oppartunity of ses
him for lhnut half-an hour, that ', not in court.

the prisoner? A, T saw

+.?—A. During the sitting of the

Q. And you have been here (l\lhng the.
b

Q Have you formed an opinion of his mental responsibility, of his sanity or
insanity 7—A. T have, so far as my time and opportunities enabled me to do so.

s teyone opinion 1
indieation of insanity.

Q. What would you say then in view of the ev nl: ce and your ex
sound mind or is he not >—A. I think he is of sound mind,

Q. And capable of distinguishing r —A. T think so.

Q. And know the nature and quality of any act which he would commit ?>—A. Very
acutely.

. I have not discovered any insanity about him, no

ation ; is he of

ht from wrong

Crossexamined by Mr. Frrzeatuicr,

Q. You have no doubt whatever in your mind, from the examination you have made
of this man during half an hour and from the evidence which you heard here, that he is
of pertecly sound mind >~ A, Well, hould sealfy, havie 1 should qualify my answer to
that question. I have had only a limited examination of him and in any ease of obscure
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mental disease, it sometimes takes

long time before one can make up their miud, but
Sroes what T havo sesn of him T ey thab ¥ e demiwcnt 40 symptoms of insanity.

Q. So that what you now say, Doctor, is purely and simply this, ot that he is i
insane, but that you have not been able to discover any symptoms of insanity ?—A. That
is what T say, 1 say that T huvo not discow Xt would be presumption for me -
say that he is not in m the opportunities that T have had, but at the sume time
my opis pret ixed in my mind, that he is not insane.

s y

Q. You are aware that a great many cases exist in which men are found to
perfectly insane, without its being possible todiscover any trace of insanity ?—A. Oh! sir,
a ptiania in my Aay ot o week maotimes Intee I B any symptoms of

re also, ar

re you not, that there have heen cases in England in which
e for a whole day aid crosxamined by such men us Erskino for
instance, ¢, and during ¢ Erskine to discover
that the man was insane >—, \m 1 dare s say %ut.h cases may exist, 1 am quite
certain such cases have existed.

Q. You are quite certain such cases are in existence >—A. Yes.

fore you are obliged to s
e now in a position to sa;
. That is all my cons

at all that you have discovered in this case or
hat you have not discovered any traces of
nll allow to say

Q. T
all that you
insanity

Q You have heard of that partiular for
|nnln|x|\ A

of mental disease known as magalomania

Would you tell at
That is  simple complic
is only used by one wr

the symptoms which are the characteristic of this

That is a term which is scarcely ever used
T don't remember any other who uses it in
nd he simply Hiteoduoss Hhied says

.1.mm» 1
and i
x\u hvwlhlx I

But one writer uses that 1
the English langu

Only one that T can think of at the present
and ho says that it s o condition in which the patient has
usions, grandiose delusions, delusions of greatness and most commonly complicated
s tha o of insanity called paralytic insanity or gentle paralysis.

Q. You are awaro that this partioalar form of insanity is charueterised smang other
things by extreme iritability on the part of the patient —A. Not magalomania, maga-
pplies to grandiose Hleas. T¢ cka bave b lothe e el that,
w me to explain, are delusions, they are delusions such as a
ving himself to be a king or possessed of immense wealth, and
that all the world is at his feet. These are the kind of delusions that are meant by
‘magalomania as T understand them, and it has not any other meaning that T know of.
Q. The delusions are that he is rich 1—A. Yes.
Q. And powerful 7—A. Yes.
Q. A great general 1—A. Yes.
Q. A great minister!—A. He may be a great anything and everything.
Q A great pmpheﬂ A. Yes.
Q O v ins) pnwl or that he is a poet or a musician, in fact that he is an
St sod Pt S

Q. Bt you are quito suro that the charactritioof irtability is not an of the
characteristics of this malady !— not a malad

hat is a form of mental disease?—A. Tt is not a mental disease, it is only a
symptom of mental disease.
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Q You have heard of a book written and published by Dagoust,  French writet
—A. T have heard of it but T have never rea

Q. He is an author of repute, is he not 1—A. T think so, but I don't read much
French.

author says. Tal agalo-
s orm of mental alienation is exag-
F\[n\nuu- passions, he says, is one of the
consequences of it. ppy, o with the N-h.w and
spealk without a limit of their own. pm\mm!m Now liere is the part I speak to you
ahout theinividial issuseptible, iritable, e i seised with sudden fury when lie i a6
any time opposed in his idea. . Well isn't that speaking of gentle paralysis, the
s e

Q. It is under the head of magalomania, with the plates showi
racters 2—A. I understand that, but there are a vastly large
peromania and all that sort of thing.

- Would you allow me to read to you what t
lar

the di cha-
Syl puelr

Q. Would you keep to lom that is what we now refer to, that is uh.n the
B 0 in what T refor 10t A, T statod that magalomania wea ane of the
plications or symptoms of paralytic insanity, and that that you read, of course is one
the accompaniments of the paralytic Tt e e
are always found in connection with e

Q._And you that irritability is one of the characteristics of magalomania ?
B i i T cnenstand it oo of omplications of
the paralytic insan the irritability is also another symptom of paralytic insanity.

Q@ We will just sarow the fats down to esactly what we have in ovidence, that
extreme irritability is one of the characteristics of this me A. Simply

Q. And the hooks shows, that T now hold in my ha
teristics ?—A. T thi we do not understand each other.

i, et 1h 10 cne 68 116 i

. 1 am waiting for light >—A. T have stated that ma nin is a symptom
commonly found in paralytic insanity, imritability and those it symptoms are also
symptoms found in the same disease.

Q. 8o that now, irvitabi

mul

y being e o the charscterstis o paralyti insanit
‘magalomania being one of th paralyti insanit al

one of the characteristics of ma; Ok ! Bat we find ma
iseases and we find wagalomania is ity

MR

rtability s lid down by the book as one of the charac-

Q Butin magalomaria §
e ot all ovonte 7 A. You

Q. So that now, Doctor, you are of opinion that the idea of grandeur and of power
70t fo be found anywhers, except in cases of paralytic insanity 2—A. 0! yes, wo find it
in simple wania.  We find it in simplo mania, but these e fixed st el veeseis
o hld them sy e ey believe Ives to be kings o leaders,
B ey b ot o oy thing, a o ¥ thing and they
sctually belleve this and they st upon thoir belif, constantly act upon their helie.

o of grndenr is exclusively &
No, I have

Q. Did L understand Jou. to my, Doctar, that the i
of paralytic insanity, that that ia nob to be met in othe
Juat staed now that you will ind delusions.

Q 1s it not a fact that i in cases of n wvllnu in one of the characteristics of maga-
he very essential of isthat the individual who
suffos from that particular form of mental disense is bl n a e
the disease from any person who endeavours to find it out!—A. Well, in

able as T said before to conceal their delusions, sometimes for & length of time, but  per-



son suffering from magalomania does not attempt to do it he is too proud to
delusions X P expose his

Q. So that one of the characte

ties of it is pride —A. Yes.

a case in which a man, for instance, would be under the insane delu-
i that ho was destinod 1o H1 & prost misebie, thet bt 4 G 8 a position to take

sion of a great country such as (In< one is, would not_that man be in a position o take
such meaiis as would be necessa vivo at his ends and o take those meata withia
et inah o shiewinem sl LroshiR E ST quite inconsistent with my idea
s | said before, my idea o f\m\g!lolmmm is, as defined by Clouston, for
instance, that that man is already in possession of all these things and he does not want
any more.

Qo that your idea is Dr that & man that is suffering from this particular disease
poition and it is utterly imposible for ke any steps to arvive at the

01 he does not. require

w in the world and

< to him he does not want and he can

command every body and they will obey hi

. 8o that ho doos not mao any caloulations st ll and does no adopt uny means
11 to arrive at his ends =—A. Not at

of the characteristics of the
ause he does not have todo it,

Q. It is on
Not \un\\.h be

ady that he is unable to do that 1—A.
is 50 self-possessed and sb self-contented.

Q. Now Dr, will you just read this little book again on that subject, (it is so much
the more dangerous that hé still retains the necessary faculty to be able to make caleula-
tions that are necessary to arrive at his ends 1) —A. But is that speaking of magaloma-

Tnder the chapter and_title “ Magalomani
«.um it Dlaton i peaking of
cling with exalted intellectual condition. Many persons exuggerate S
notions of wealth and positio y
ad o woman in escited mel wncholy grouning all the
a queen and another a kir
o€ 7hat the French eall magalomacia, thet s, sepentive
which as o mental sympton, s best sen n gentle paralysis couplul‘mlh 1(\ensafpe
n, and with depressed feelings especially

a1"—A. Well, would vnuallovr o

t times,

Q. Do you think there is anything in what you have read there that is inconsistent
with what I have read , that contradicts that !—A. Well, there is nothing that
contradicts it, but I say t! A\ magulomania is
is simply an interpretation of what this book has said here 1—A. Well, we
far apart ; we are only apart this far, that you wish to contend for magalo-
iile T contend that it is only @ symptom.

are not very
mania as a disease,

Q. We are not talking about symptoms of diseases at all. 1 ask you, was that one
nptoms of magalom said it did not exist in a case, and the book
says that it does I—A. You are not doing me justice.

Q. T don't mean to do you an injustice, T don't mean to adopt any bullying
pmc.m, it is not my habit, and I dow’t do it, I don’t pretend to set my knowl

ours in . matte of this kind, you are fro to explin . This magalomania was called
Tormerly intellcetual monomania, was it not f—A. Yes it is & monomania.

Q. Tt came under that general elass of cases formerly I—A. Yes.

you have heard of a book written

. Now, one of the symptoms of that malady
Ty Ducelle? ~A. No, I never heard of that.
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Q You don't know le grand Ducelle, the French author !—A. No, T don't know
the bool

G hnnrd B ek o Kind 't allevents, T canmot put
authority in evidence, as you dow't know it, but I might ask you, for instance, whether
or not in that p.\rucuhr Torm of diseass which I have spoken to
intellectunl monomania, that insane persons Ballartiy See's Wnites
God, and they belivo themselves to be inspired, and believe themselves &
and their hallucinations are such that uppose they are in constant intercourse with
a Supreme Being!—A. Yes, T have e patients of that kind

Q. Huve you ever heard of —— (Giv of another French author)?—.
T don't want to hear of any French authors, I never read them
Q. You never got that far -—A. No.
Persous suffeing from delusions of grandeur are perfectly harmless as a rule,
are they not —A. No, as a rule, they are not, not always, they sometimes are and some-
times they are not.

less, would you put two of these people in
ver put two lunati
1 two.

Q In cases in which they would be
the same ward —A. I never put two together anywhere,
together anywhere. They are always kept cither one, or more th

Q. Would you put more than two together 1—A. Yes.

Q. Without any impropriety whatever Yes, our buildin

view to thai

are put up with

Q. Tdont kuow if you understand my g
nd a queen or two sl
They might be and th

n, T suppose several persous suffering
ou would put all these persons
might not

A. There would be no impropriety

u would not see any objection to that *
i putting them together, T think not,
By M. Osten.

Q. Where the disease exists, is the iden the result of the disease fixed and constant ?
—A Tt is u result of the disense.

Q. Bt is it fixed or

ntermittent 1—A. Tn those cases they are fixed

So that when a person has taken herself for a queen, she ©

s ains a queen
She usually dies a queen.

Q. In her own idea —A. Yes.

Q. Aud she is a queen to every body to whom she talks —A. Yes.

Q Not sometimes u queen and sometinies otherwise —A. No.

Dr. Jukes sworn, examined by Mr. Robinson.

Q present the medical officer attached to themounted police force !—A.
B e irdeon of the mouated police.
ctice t—A. Thirty-five years

Q. Have you devoted your attention to insanity at all specially, or not —A. Never
specially, theré are cases of course which occasionally will come under the notice of every
general practitioner, but as a special study I have nev 0.

Q. And how long have you been in medical

Q. Every medical practitioner, T suppose, has his attention wmore or less directed to
it1—A. Oceasionally T have bheen called upon to certifiy in cases of insanity.
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Youare also surgeon to the
been erected in the North-West Terr

constitutes the juil.
Q. In that capacity inisane persons would_pass under your hands, any person sup:
sane 7—A. Yes, I remember during the last few years a number of persons

il here Tam told 1A, At present until a jail has
s, the guard room at head quarters at Regina.

sed y
of unsound mind have heen sent there as a place of confinement.

nd in this way they lnm come und
my observation for the t

your observation 1—A. They have come.
under 1

Q. You know the

oner, 1 ehevet A Sy
—A. Tdon't remember the exact date_he was
ust have Tieen between the 20th and 24¢h of May.

Q. But whatever it was, between the 20th and 24th A
not sure.

Q. How long have you kun\\u him
Drought to Regina, but I think it u

. About that time, Tam

Since that time how often have you seen him 1—A. T have scen him almost
every day. There have heen one or two or perhaps three days that & bavo misad el
him, owing to pressure of other business, other work at that time, but T have seen him
uniformly

lay.

Q. a rule, you have seen
s four days during thid Uit~

dny, although you have missed two or three

Q Then you had an opportunity, T suppose, of obsery
A. Twould speak to him on every n i prasiog b, and he s generally sequaited
e with what hie conceived to be his wants and his necessities, And I would examine
iato the condition of his pysioal and unwnl health, and ascertain how his diet was
Sith him s i t kind, such as come under my special duty. And
Sooasioally he would speak o e on other mattect oosasiaadlly Eerani i M
speak to me on other subjects.

1 his mental condition t—

u for .»(l

an opinion a8 to s mental state? [ speaking now of
have never seen anything during my intercourse
aprossicn. on sy mimd that e St Mt

nsan
e i

Q. Then as T understand, you believe him to be sane?—

50 far s my knowledge of such matter goes. I have seen noth
oyl

Q. I suppose you

. T believe him to be sane,
« to induce me to believe

o had your attention directe to that part ofhis character mare
or less, T mean to his mental condition, more or less?—A- No, I have never seen any-
thing to make me question his mentai condition, and ansiors T inys ke ] AR
vermtion wnder any circumstanoss o draw out any postible nssne notion. T have never

ort 5 do so, beeause my duty was otherwise.

made an

Q. What L mean is, Dostor, you have heard, T suppose, from e 40 time rumors
that there was an assertion of the l\ll\"\ll\!llll‘h of his mind I 1

that he had been formerly insane, vnul that he had been conf md, 1 think, in the Beauport
s, T ive heact It s resmared est 6 was tha infenbion T U RIS
Plea of insanity on the present oceasion in his defence, that is the general rumor.

Q Therefore, T suppose you have had this thing in your mind, that is all ; that
ot condition i your mind i speking o i ? Thatisall that Tmean —A  Yes, T have
always watched him welally, sn 4 to ot if possible ny appenrance of unsound-
ness of mind, and if T ticed it, I would have placed hi pecial treatment as
far s my lowledge »nnl:lv:l e do o Have sdised Firthar troata e 0L LN
have done in othe

Cross-examined hy Mr, Frrzeatick.
ou suid, Doctor, that you had not made any endeavour to ascertain, during the
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intercourse that you hud with r. Riel whether or not he sufred from any partieular
mental disease ? Did you notice any form of insanity, or any mental disease, unsoundness
B o 0T il e7aaiio i aa & Tana i, T miover mandes special SEAtiE
ation of him as  lunatic.

Q. You never made any special endeavour to discover whether or not he was suffering
B e (5 of monta) disomse A, Nover any spocial endeavour, suything
beyond ordinary conversation of the day.

Q. Is it not a fact there are dxﬁ"uw-m. forms of insan w ||1th are not (hxm\nmhle
xcept after considerabl endenvours as been made to discover ther s, it is so,
unquestionably, that you may converse with the man continually and not be awace st
insanity until you il o oo ollier porson touches socklentally spe i
point upon which he is insane,

Q. Had you been informed at any tine of the parteular mental discase fror
Mr. Risl was supposed to have been suffering1—A. T don't think T ever knew as much
of it as I have learned here.

Fo thak you never made aoy endeavour, to...—-A. T never did, that i [ nsve
spoke to e i et e believed & knowing that
many very sane men might | B0 b ind uight be |rr|fu-rh san

Q. 8o that you have no doub. at 434 Doctos, from tho-ovidence that you benrd M0H
given by the diftrent witnosser who wero examined, tho conductof - Riel is perfectly
compatible with perlenlly sound mind 1—\, Well, T regret to say that my hearing is
rather imperfect in the court room and that I el el
could wish the translations that were made of the examinations in French, but, s

2y, endarsanding has gons of the evidenco whic heen given, T have he
that would sa at he was of unsound mind, I have heard noth
B e by other cases, that, for lthmu‘

might really believe that he had a mission as many great mer have believed, or he might
only pretend for a purpose that he had that helicf.

Q. A man might also labor under the insane delusion that he lnd o missiont—_
He might also labor under the insane delusion ; but the fact of horing under that
insane drlu»mn.v«uuld ot necessarly fmply that he was otherwise insane or incompetent
either to ess in . successful many sponsible for his actions.
B ot fo ey own fudgomaent.

Q But quoad the particular delusion. ..in 5o far as the particular delusion under
which h he would be still

posing for instanco that .o Inbored under the delusion m.m
dog, and was endeavouring to destroy him and bite
he .mgm be perfectly sane in other respects!—A. et o
entertain that opinion.

A, Ce
Q. So that if a man is laboring under an insane deluson, thoacts which e doos

while he is under that insane delusion, guond the part s e i not respon-

sible for ?—A. If a man is clearly. . der

insane deluson, then any act T should consider which he perfor ne e i datoasel

any act special relation to his delusion, I should consider that he was not person

nl.ly l‘el‘polml)le for, if it could be shown clearly ch at that delusion was an insane one,
nd tha it was not rather a feigned one for a purpos

‘ertainly not,

Q. That is not the opinion you entertain

B e e iat s e s aring nides an e delusion,

ke communication with the Holy Ghost and was act

piration of God, and he was bound to do a certain act, and he

sible for that act 1—A. Views on subject of that kind are so different even among those
who are confessedly sane, that it is hardly one on which I could base an opinion. There
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